10/18/21, 9:15 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - M1990-057-Leadville Mill | Request to Withdraw 112(d) Amendment Application

i&fﬂ?\go Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

M1990-057-Leadville Mill | Request to Withdraw 112(d) Amendment Application

1 message
Nick Michael <nmichael@unionmilling.com> Sat, Oct 16, 2021 at 2:11 PM

To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Cc: Gary Knippa <gknippa@msn.com>, Steve Craig <scraig@unionmilling.com>, Gary Slifka <gslitka@unionmilling.com>

Hi Dustin,
Please see attached letter requesting to withdraw the 112(d) Amendment Application.

Nick
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The Union Milling Contractors
P.O. Box 620490

Littleton, CO 80162-0490

+1.303.947.3499

October 16, 2021

Dustin Czapla

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Ph: 303-866-3567
dustin.czapla@state.co.us

RE: M1990-057 | Withdrawal Request - 112(d) Amendment Application
Dear Dustin,

UMC requests that the 112(d) Amendment Application for M1990-057, Leadville Mill be withdrawn. We
look forward to meeting with you next week.

Please contact me at 303-947-3499 or nmichael@unionmilling.com if | can be of assistance.

Sincerely,
UNION MILLING CONTRACTORS
Nick Michael

Cc
GKnippa
SCraig
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